
 
 
 
 
 
Mail Stop 3030 
        January 9, 2008 
 
Derrick R. Meyer 
President and Chief Executive Officer 
Advanced Micro Devices, Inc. 
One AMD Place, P.O. Box 3453 
Sunnyvale, California 94088-3453 

 
Re: Advanced Micro Devices, Inc. 
 Amendments to Preliminary Proxy Statement on Schedule 14A 

Filed December 22, 2008 and January 9, 2009 
 File No.  1-07882  

   
Dear Mr. Meyer: 

 
We have limited our review of your filings to those issues we have addressed in 

our comments.  Where indicated, we think you should revise your documents in response 
to these comments.  If you disagree, we will consider your explanation as to why our 
comment is inapplicable or a revision is unnecessary.  Please be as detailed as necessary 
in your explanation.  In some of our comments, we may ask you to provide us with 
information so we may better understand your disclosure.  After reviewing this 
information, we may raise additional comments. 

 Please understand that the purpose of our review process is to assist you in your 
compliance with the applicable disclosure requirements and to enhance the overall 
disclosure in your filing.  We look forward to working with you in these respects.  We 
welcome any questions you may have about our comments or any other aspect of our 
review.  Feel free to call us at the telephone numbers listed at the end of this letter.  

General 

1. We note that you filed a Form 8-K today January 9, 2009.  Upon completion of 
our review of the Form 8-K we may have additional comments. 
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Our Purpose and Reasons for the Transaction, page 8 

2. We note your revised language in the first bullet.  Clarify in the bullet what the 
practical effect of the indebtedness transfer will be in view of the fact that you 
will be consolidating the financial statements.  This does not appear to address the 
concern we raised in prior comment 3, therefore we reissue the comment. 

3. Please expand the discussion regarding potentially negative factors to disclose 
whether your board of directors considered negative consequences to your 
shareholders in the event of sale, liquidation, or dissolution of The Foundry 
Company. 

Amendment Number 3 to Schedule 14A filed on January 9, 2009 

Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements, page 50 

4. For clarity, please expand the notes to the pro forma presentation to provide a 
quantified summary of the assets and liabilities being transferred to The Foundry 
Company, with appropriate disclosure that the assets and liabilities continue to be 
consolidated after consummation of the transactions. 

Executive Compensation, page 88 

5. Please provide updated executive compensation disclosure for the latest fiscal 
year as required by Item 402 of Regulation S-K. 

Fairness Opinions 

6. After the parties enter into the amendment to the master transaction agreement, 
please revise the fairness opinions to reference the actual executed agreement, 
rather than the proposed amendment. 

Please respond to these comments within 10 business days or tell us when you 
will provide us with a response.  Please furnish a cover letter with your amendment that 
keys your responses to our comments and provides any requested information.  Detailed 
cover letters greatly facilitate our review.  Please understand that we may have additional 
comments after reviewing your responses to our comments. 
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  We urge all persons who are responsible for the accuracy and adequacy of the 
disclosure in the filing to be certain that the filing includes all information required under 
the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and that they have provided all information 
investors require for an informed investment decision.  Since the company and its 
management are in possession of all facts relating to a company’s disclosure, they are 
responsible for the accuracy and adequacy of the disclosures they have made.   

 In connection with responding to our comments, please provide, in writing, a 
statement from the company acknowledging that: 
 
 the company is responsible for the adequacy and accuracy of the disclosure in the 

filing; 
 
 staff comments or changes to disclosure in response to staff comments do not 

foreclose the Commission from taking any action with respect to the filing; and 
 
 the company may not assert staff comments as a defense in any proceeding 

initiated by the Commission or any person under the federal securities laws of the 
United States. 

 
In addition, please be advised that the Division of Enforcement has access to all 

information you provide to the staff of the Division of Corporation Finance in our review 
of your filing or in response to our comments on your filing.   
 
 You may contact Gary Todd at (202) 551-3605 or Brian Cascio, Accounting 
Branch Chief at (202) 551-3676 if you have questions regarding comments on the 
financial statements and related matters.  You may contact Ruairi Regan at (202) 551-
3269 or me at (202) 551-3800 if you have any other questions. 
 
 

Sincerely, 
 
 
 

Peggy Fisher 
Assistant Director 

 
cc: (by Facsimile) Tad J. Freese, Esq. 
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